






THE CITY OF 
EDMONTON 

O F F I C E OF THE CITY MANAGER 
3RD FLOOR, CITY HALL 
1 SIR WINSTON CHURCHILL SQUARE 
EDMONTON, ALBERTA, CANADA T5J 2R7 
PHONE: (780) 496-8222 
FAX: (780) 496-8220 

June 26, 2014 Reference No. DR-1060 

Peter Tarnawsky 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Sturgeon County 
9613-100 Street 
Morinville, AB T8R 1L9 

Dear Mr. Tarnawsky, 

RE: Request to Initiate Municipal Boundary Adjustment Process 

The City of Edmonton is formally requesting Sturgeon County's approval to initiate the process 
of a municipal boundary adjustment to incorporate land in the vicinity of 66 Street north of 
Anthony Henday Drive into northeast Edmonton, in the location generally shown on Attachment 
1. 

At the current time, 66 Street between Anthony Henday Drive and 195 Avenue is constructed on 
land owned by the Province within Sturgeon County. The purpose of this request is to proceed 
with a boundary adjustment to relocate the City of Edmonton / Sturgeon County boundary such 
that 66 Street and its right of way are wholly included within the City of Edmonton. 

The City of Edmonton would then assume the operation and maintenance of the 66 Street 
arterial roadway in perpetuity. In addition to the 66 Street roadway itself, the boundary 
adjustment would include an undeveloped triangle shaped parcel located east of the 
constructed 66 Street and north and west of the existing City/County boundary. 

The triangular shaped parcel is deemed to be undevelopable due to development restrictions 
imposed by the Department of National Defence, which limits the height of any structure to less 
than 1.8 m in this location. The intent is that this parcel will remain undeveloped except for the 
construction of a section of east-west collector roadway to service the industrial land east of the 
existing City/County boundary. 

The collector roadway would intersect with 66 Street approximately 400 m north of Anthony 
Henday Drive and 200 m south of 195 Avenue. This intersection spacing would allow for the 
development of an all-directional intersection along 66 Street, with potential access to lands to 
the east as well as to the lands in the County to the west, if desired. 



We appreciate your consideration of this request. Should you require additional information of 
clarification, please contact Rhonda Toohey, Acting Manager of Transportation Planning at 780-
496-1797. 

Yours truly, 

S.C. Farbrother, MCIP, RPP, MA 
City Manager 

CJW/ga 

Attachment 

c. Brian Hartman, Sturgeon County 
Lyle Markovich, Alberta Infrastructure 
Faisal Saeed, Transportation Services 
Peter Ohm, Sustainable Development 
Gord Jackson, Sustainable Development 
Tim Brockelsby, Sustainable Development 
Scott Mackie, Sustainable Development 
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June 26, 2018

Gary Kiassen
Deputy City Manager, Regional and Economic Development
City of Edmonton
1 Sir Winston Churchill Square
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 2R7

Subject: City of Edmonton 66 Street Annexation — Confirmation of Consent

As per section 119 of the Alberta Municipal Government Act, I confirm that Sturgeon County
consents to the annexation of approximately 16 ha of land and 66 Street road right-of-way north of
Anthony Henday Drive.

On June 12, 2018 Sturgeon County Council approved the proposed Annexation Agreement with a
resolution “That the Mayor be authorized to sign the City of Edmonton’s Annexation Agreement as
provided in Attachment 1 and submit the agreement to the Municipal Government Board on behalf
of Sturgeon County”.

We understand that the Annexation Agreement will be submitted by the City of Edmonton as part
of the Municipal Government Board process. We also confirm receipt of the draft Report on
Negotiations Between City of Edmonton and Sturgeon County and agree to its contents. We look
forward to this report’s authprization by our respective CAOs, and to completing any final
intermunicipal requiremen following MGB approval.

c.c. Travis Peter, Manager, Community and Regional Planning
Michael Kiassen, Senior Community Planner

Stelfes
General Manager, Integrated Growth
Sturgeon County
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